



Minutes

Student Government of Cerro Coso Executive Board

Date / Time: October 8, 2018 at 12:30 p.m.

Location: LRC Rm 633

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Student Government of Cerro Coso's meeting is held at the above date, time, and location. Please contact Chair Subber Dhillon at subber.dhillion0000@email.cerrocoso.edu or the SGCC Office if you have any questions at (760) 384-6329.

1. Call to Order

- a. Call to order by President Subber Dhillon @ 12:34 PM
- b. Roll Call
- c. Approve/Correct Minutes @ 12:34

2. Officer Reports

Susana Ramirez leaves the meeting at 12:37

- a. President
- b. Vice President
 - i. Professor Ted Talk in the spring
- c. Secretary
 - i. Allot club any funds
- d. Finance Manager
 - i. \$10,300.26
 1. \$300 in month of September
 2. Got back \$88.76
- e. Communications Officer
- f. Event Coordinator:
 - i. PTK having an event where they talk upon water conservation
- g. Student Trustee
 - i. Meeting this thursday and will miss
- h. SGCC Advisor:
 - i. Need to take pictures
 - ii. Send minutes to Sylvia
 - iii. Student Government of KRV
 1. Terminated last year
 2. Need to fully incorporate satellite campus students in student government
 3. Use ITV or Zoom
 4. Determine an appropriate amount of SG funds that will go to KRV
- i. New Business
 - i. Haunted House
 1. Meet sometime this week to order Haunted house material
 2. Meet Tuesday @ 11AM (LRC) & Thursday @ 930 PM (Denny's)



3. Sell tickets at the event
 - ii. Meet the Candidates
 1. Do not know what will be asked to the candidates
 2. Reach out to Matt Jones
 3. Advertise if students have any questions
 4. TBD if open questions will be allowed
 - iii. Blood Drive
 1. Forms out a Thirsty Thursday
 2. Looking for students to make phone calls to remind people
 - iv. Coyote Cards
 1. Build card up after Haunted House
 2. Try and get a physical card
- 3. Committee Reports**
- a. College Council
 - i. Incarcerated Students Committee Review
 1. Want students to Committees
 - ii. Come up with events to broaden racial diversity
 - iii. Promote school spirit through athletics
 - iv. Pop ups rediscussed
 - iv. Guided Pathways
 1. Math being guinea pig
 - iiiv. Creating a system to use data more effectively
 - b. Consultation Council
 - c. Academic Senate
 - d. Student Development/Student Equity Committee
- 4. Public Comment:**
- 5. Action Items:**
- 6. Future Agenda Items:**
- a. Allot new club funds, FIRE, Haunted House, Meet the candidates
- 7. Meeting Adjourned: @ 1:49 PM**

Executive Board:

(X) **President:**

Subber Dhillon

(x) **Secretary**

Blake Sarrett

(x) **Event Coordinator**

Yasmine Ramos

(x) **Student Trustee**

Sawyer Chrisman

(X) **Vice President:**

Nadia Khatib

(x) **Finance Manager:**

Susana Ramirez

(x) **Communications Officer:**

Steven Kleeger

Non-voting Members of the Meeting (not for quorum):



Student Activities Advisor:
Tyson Huffman

Department Assistant II:
Kari Benson

Guests:
